<u>www.tyrone.org</u> (770) 487-4038



TOWN COUNCIL MEETING - REVISED

September 07, 2023 at 7:00 PM

950 Senoia Road, Tyrone, GA 30290

Eric Dial, Mayor Gloria Furr, Mayor Pro Tem, Post 4

Linda Howard, Post 1 **Melissa Hill**, Post 2 **Billy Campbell**, Post 3 Brandon Perkins, Town Manager
Dee Baker, Town Clerk
Dennis Davenport, Town Attorney

- I. CALL TO ORDER
- II. INVOCATION
- III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
- **IV. PUBLIC COMMENTS:** Comments are limited to three (3) minutes. Please state your name & address. Comments that require a response may not be answered during this time. The Council or staff may respond at a later date.
- V. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
- **VI. CONSENT AGENDA:** All matters listed under this item are considered to be routine by the Town Council and will be enacted by one motion. There will not be separate discussion of these items. If discussion is desired, that item will be removed from the consent agenda and will be considered separately.
 - 1. Approval of Council minutes from August 15, 2023 at 5:00 pm, August 17th at 6:30 pm, and August 17th at 7:00 pm.
 - 2. Approval of the contract for A-1 Rentals dance floor for the Founders Day celebration.
 - 3. Approval of the Action Wrestling Show contract on October 6, 2023 at Shamrock Park.
 - 4. Approval of the Atlanta Stage and Audio contact for Founders Day.
 - 5. Approval of the Bulldog Golf Carts contract for the Founders Day celebration.
 - 6. Approval of the "Jamie Pelfrey Band" contact for the Founders Day celebration.
 - 7. Approval of the contract for the Jamie Pelfrey to run sound for all bands for October 7th Founders Day event. He will run sound for the following: "The Jamie Pelfrey Band", "The Band Rongo and Friends", and "The Block Party Band".

8. Approval of the Ken Scott contract for the Founders Day celebration.

VII. PRESENTATIONS

- 9. Employee Anniversary Recognitions: Dee Baker (20), Eric DeLoose (20), Scott Langford (5), Galilla Mulugeta (5)
- 10. Recognition of Aura Carroll's Community Development internship through the FCBOE Work-Based Learning Program. **Phillip Trocquet**

VIII. PUBLIC HEARINGS

IX. OLD BUSINESS

X. NEW BUSINESS

- 11. Consideration to award the 2024 Laurelwood Road Connector Multi-Use Path professional services (PW-2024-06) to Keck and Wood. Scott Langford Public Works Director & Town Engineer
- 12. Consideration to award the 2024 Tullamore-Greencastle Connector Multi-Use Path professional services (PW-2024-07) to Keck and Wood. Scott Langford, Public Works Director & Town Engineer
- 13. Consideration to award the 2024 Sandy Creek High School Multi-Use Path professional services (PW-2024-08) to Keck and Wood. Scott Langford, Public Works Director & Town Engineer
- 14. Consideration to award professional design services for the 2024 Adams Lake Dam Improvements project PW-2024-10 and the 2024 Handley Park Dam Improvements project PW-2024-12 to Schnabel Engineering.
- 15. Consideration to approve the Right-of-way plans and authorize Legal Counsel to proceed with Land Acquisition for project PW-2021-13-04 Palmetto/Arrowood/Spencer Roundabout.
- 16. Consideration to Award Task Order 9: 2024 Asphalt Resurfacing. Project No: PW-2024-01 of the 2021 Transportation Engineering Services project to POND, Inc.
 - Scott Langford Public Works Director & Town Engineer
- **XI. PUBLIC COMMENTS:** The second public comment period is for any issue. Comments are limited to three (3) minutes. Please state your name & address. Comments that require a response may not be answered during this time. The Council or staff may respond at a later date.

XII. STAFF COMMENTS

XIII. COUNCIL COMMENTS

XIV. EXECUTIVE SESSION

XV. ADJOURNMENT